


Philip Norman

Drawings of Old London

EAN 8596547238959

DigiCat, 2022
Contact: DigiCat@okpublishing.info

.

9/
S
DigiCat

\J


mailto:DigiCat@okpublishing.info

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cover

Titlepage

CATALOGUE OF DRAWINGS OF OLD LONDON. By PHILIP NORMAN, LL.D., ES.A.
INDEX.



file:///tmp/calibre_5.42.0_tmp_rbvhy4o3/z6lbfr2q_pdf_out/OEBPS/text/00001.xhtml

Footnote
Table of Contents

The Drawings of Old London, which form the subject of this Catalogue, were
made by Mr. Philip Norman, LL.D., FS.A., in almost every case from the actual
buildings, many of which have since been demolished or essentially altered in
appearance. They form, consequently, an important record of characteristic
examples of Old London architecture, chiefly domestic; and, from this point of
view, may be recommended to the attention of students. The collection was
purchased for the Museum, in January 1896, on the recommendation of
Professor W. Middleton and William Morris.

The thanks of the Board are due to Mr. Norman for his courtesy in providing
the whole of the descriptions of the drawings; and also for revising the proofs of
the present edition and lending the block of No. 6, "The Old Houses, White Hart
Inn."

The drawings can be seen by visitors, in the Students’ Room of the
Department of Engraving, lllustration and Design (Room 71), at any time when
the Museum is open, except on Sundays. The Department also contains other
drawings and prints of a similar nature; and a Topographical Index referring
thereto.

CECIL SMITH.

Victoria and Albert Museum,

July 1913.






CATALOGUE OF DRAWINGS OF OLD
LONDON. By PHILIP NORMAN, LL.D,,
F.S.A.

Table of Contents

The dimensions are in inches, the height being given
first.

1. Old Elephant and Castle, Newington Butts
(Sepia).

The famous tavern so named is situated about a
mile south of London Bridge, at a place where several
important roads meet. In the coaching days it was
passed by every traveller going south-east from
London, and it is now a well-known halting station for
omnibuses and tramcars. A writer in a famous
publication has asserted that this was the house
referred to by Shakespeare, as follows:—

"In the South Suburbs, at the Elephant,
Is best to lodge."—Twelfth Night; Act iii., Sc.
3.

In fact, the Elephant and Castle at Newington
Butts did not come into existence until long after
Shakespeare's time. The ground on which it stands
was not yet built upon in 1658, being then granted as
a charitable donation to the poor of Newington
parish. The grant was renewed and confirmed in
1673, when the structure here represented may



already have come into existence, for we are told
that building operations had then lately taken place.
The sign may be derived from the crest of the
Cutlers' Company. Close to the Elephant and Castle,
during the construction of a new sewer in 1823, some
piles, posts, and rings for barges were found
imbedded in the soil. Hard by, in the early part of this
century, that strange fanatic, Joanna Southcott, set
up a meeting-house for her followers. Newington
Butts was so named from the exercise of archery at
the butts, which was practised here by the
parishioners in Tudor times. The inn was rebuilt in
1824. Of late there has been another rebuilding on
the same site. The view is founded on an old drawing
in the Gardner collection.

A house called the "Oliphant," previously the "Red
Hart," is mentioned in the vestry proceedings of St.
Saviour's parish, Southwark, in 1598, and an
"Elephant Alley" near the Globe theatre comes to
light in the St. Saviour's sacramental token book for
1600. Shakespeare may have had in his mind the
building thus indicated, when he made the allusion
quoted above.

(658 x 1018)D. 82-1896.

2. White Hart Inn Yard, Southwark, 1884 (Water-
colour).

(1314 x 1738) D. 7-1896.

3. Back of White Hart Inn, Evening, 1884 (Black
and white).

(938 x 13916) D. 8-1896.



4. In the Gallery of the White Hart, 1884 (Water-
colour).

(1158 x 81316) D. 9A-1896.

5. In the Gallery of the White Hart, 1884 (Black
and white).

(1114 x 858) D. 9B-1896.

6. Old Houses in Inner Yard of the White Hart,
1884 (Water-colour).

No. 6. OLD HOUSES. WHITE HART INN. SOUTHWARK.



Southwark being on the high road to the coast and
to Canterbury, which contained the famous shrine of
St. Thomas a Becket, was for centuries occupied by
inns in number out of all proportion to ordinary shops
and dwellings.

The Borough, according to a State Paper of 1619,
"consists chiefly of inn-keepers." John Stow, in his
Survey (1598), says, "from thence (the Marshalsea)
towards London Bridge on the same side, be many
fair inns for the receipt of travellers; by these signs:
the Spurre, Christopher, Bull, Queen's Head, Tabard,
George, Hart, King's Head," etc. Of older date (about
1542) is a map of Southwark, to be found among the
Duchy of Lancaster Records in the Record Office,
which shows almost all the more important
Southwark inns. They were grouped together chiefly
on the east side of what is now called the Borough
High Street, the most distant not being more than a
quarter of a mile apart. These inns had a gateway
from the street, which was closed at night. Passing
through this gateway one entered a yard, round
which ran the galleries where the guests were
housed. Beyond this again there was a larger yard,
which contained the stabling, and where there were
often various tenements. This was approached by a
passage from the outer yard, and generally there
was also access to it from behind.

The White Hart was perhaps the largest Southwark
inn, and appears to have dated from the latter part
of the 14th century, the sign being the badge of



Richard Il., derived from his mother, Joan of Kent. In
the summer of 1450 it was Jack Cade's headquarters
whilst he was striving to gain possession of London.
Hall, in his Chronicle, thus speaks of him:—"The
capitayn being advertized of the kynge's absence
came first into Southwarke, and there lodged at the
White Hart, prohibiting to all men Murder, Rape, or
Robbery; by which colour he allured to him the hartes
of the common people." It must have been by his
orders, if not in his presence, that "at the Whyt harte
in Southwarke, one Hawaydyne of sent Martyns was
beheaded," as we are told in the Chronicle of the
Grey Friars. Here, too, Sir John Fastolfe's servant,
Payne, was despoiled and threatened with death.
Cade's success was of short duration: his followers
wavered; he said, or might have said, in the words of
Shakespeare (2 Henry VI., act iv.,, sc. 8), "Hath my
sword therefore broke through London gates that
you should Ieave me at the White Hart in
Southwark?" The outbreak collapsed, and our inn is
not heard of again for many years. In 1529 a
message was sent to Thomas Cromwell, the notorious
minister of Henry VIIl.,, by some one asking for an
interview at the White Hart. In 1669 the back of the
inn was burnt down; and on May 26, 1676, a most
destructive fire occurred in Southwark, when
according to the best authorities, no fewer than 500
houses were either burnt or blown up. The White
Hart was quite destroyed, but was rebuilt shortly
afterwards on the old foundations, at a cost of



